MESRA

PETROLEUM CO.

May 27, 1976 R
y 27, REDCEIVED

. . .. MaY - 8 1078
0il Conservation Commission ’ T

Post Office Drawer DD _
Artesia, NM 88201 IR N
ARTESIA, GFFICE
Re: Moore Federal Com #1-K
1650' FSL and 1650' FWL
Sec 35, T24S, R26E

Gentlemen:

Since approval of Form C-101 for the subject well on
March 4, 1976, several legal problems have prevented
Mesa from commencement of drilling operations. It
now appears that the lease problems have been cleared.

Moranco has been contracted to drill this well but can
not spud until early July due to previous commitments.
Form C-101 expires June 4, 1976. It is requested that
Form C-101 be extended to August 1, 1976. No other
changes are anticipated.

Sincerely,
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Michael P. Houston
Division Engineer
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